

# **Quote Creator**

**User Guide** 

Copyright © 2006 Data Springs Inc. All rights reserved.

## Table of contents:

| 1 | INTRODUCTION                             | 4  |
|---|--|----|
| 2 | INSTALLATION PROCEDURE                   | 5  |
| 3 | CREATE QUOTE MODULE                      | 9  |
|   | 3.1 Adding Create Quote module to a page | 9  |
|   | 3.2 Create Quote Main Menu               | 10 |
|   | 3.3 Editing Categories                   | 10 |
|   | 3.3.1 Creating a new category            | 11 |
|   | 3.4 Editing Settings                     | 12 |
|   | 3.5 Creating a quote                     | 14 |
|   | 3.5.1 Defining a quote                   | 14 |
|   | 3.5.2 Defining an email                  | 14 |
|   | 3.5.3 Attaching a file                   | 16 |
|   | 3.6 Managing Settings                    | 17 |
|   | 3.7 Deleting the module                  | 18 |
| 4 | VIEW QUOTE                               | 20 |
|   | 4.1 Adding View Quote to a page          | 20 |
|   | 4.2 Viewing a quote                      | 20 |
|   | 4.3 "View Quote" Main Menu               | 20 |
|   | 4.4 Editing "View Quote" Settings        | 21 |
|   | 4.5 Deleting View Quote module           | 22 |
| 5 | MY QUOTES MODULE                         | 23 |
|   | 5.1 Adding My Quotes to the page         | 23 |
|   | 5.2 Viewing My Quotes                    | 23 |
|   | 5.3 My Quotes Main Menu                  | 24 |
|   | 5.3.1 Editing "My Quote" Settings        | 24 |
|   | 5.4 Managing "My Quotes" settings        | 25 |
|   | 5.5 Deleting "My Quotes" module          | 26 |
| 6 | MANAGE QUOTE MODULE                      | 27 |
|   | 6.1 Adding Manage Quote to the page      | 27 |
|   | 6.2 Managing Quotes                      | 27 |
|   | 6.2.1 Editing a quote                    | 28 |
|   | 6.2.2 Deleting a quote                   | 29 |
|   | 6.2.3 Viewing quote details              | 29 |
|   | 6.3 "Manage Quote" Main Menu             | 29 |
|   | 6.4 Editing "Manage Quote" Settings      | 30 |
|   | 6.5 Managing "Manage Quote" settings     | 31 |
|   | 6.6 Deleting "Manage Quote" module       | 32 |

# List of figures:

| Figure 1: Installation procedure (step 1/7)                     | 5  |
|---|----|
| Figure 2: Installation procedure (step 2/7)                     | 5  |
| Figure 3: Installation procedure (step 3/7)                     | 6  |
| Figure 4: Installation procedure (step 4/7)                     | 6  |
| Figure 5: Installation procedure (step 5/7)                     | 7  |
| Figure 6: Installation (step 6/7)                               | 7  |
| Figure 7: Installation procedure (step 7/7)                     | 7  |
| Figure 8: Adding a module to a page                             | 9  |
| Figure 9: Opening Quote Creator - Create Quote module main menu | 9  |
| Figure 10: Opening the main menu                                | 10 |
| Figure 11: Choosing option "Edit Categories"                    | 11 |
| Figure 12: Editing categories                                   | 11 |
| Figure 13: Creating a new category (step 1/2)                   | 12 |
| Figure 14: Creating a new category (step 2/2)                   | 12 |
| Figure 15: Choosing option "Editing Settings"                   | 12 |
| Figure 16: Editing settings                                     | 13 |
|   |    |

| Figure 17: Defining a quote                              | 14 |
|--|----|
| Figure 18: Defining an email                             | 15 |
| Figure 19: Attaching a file (step 1/4)                   | 16 |
| Figure 20: Attaching a file (step 2/4)                   | 16 |
| Figure 21: Attaching a file (step 3/4)                   | 17 |
| Figure 22: Attaching a file (step 4/4)                   | 17 |
| Figure 23: Quote completed                               | 17 |
| Figure 24: Choosing option "Settings"                    | 18 |
| Figure 25: Managing settings                             | 18 |
| Figure 26: Deleting the module (step 1/2)                | 19 |
| Figure 27: Deleting the module (step 2/2)                | 19 |
| Figure 28: Adding View Quote to a page                   | 20 |
| Figure 29: Viewing a quote                               | 20 |
| Figure 30: View quote main menu                          | 21 |
| Figure 31: Choosing option "Edit Settings"               | 21 |
| Figure 32: Editing settings                              | 22 |
| Figure 33: Deleting the module (step 1/2)                | 22 |
| Figure 34: Deleting the module (step 2/2)                | 22 |
| Figure 35: Adding a module to a page                     | 23 |
| Figure 36: Viewing "My Quotes"                           | 23 |
| Figure 37: "My Quotes" main menu                         | 24 |
| Figure 38: Editing "My Quote" settings                   | 24 |
| Figure 39: Choosing option "Settings" from the main menu | 25 |
| Figure 40: Managing settings                             | 25 |
| Figure 41: Deleting the module (step 1/2)                | 26 |
| Figure 42: Deleting the module (step 2/2)                | 26 |
| Figure 43: Adding a module to a page                     | 27 |
| Figure 44: Manage quote module added to the page         | 27 |
| Figure 45: Setting desired date range                    | 28 |
| Figure 46: Managing quotes                               | 28 |
| Figure 47: Editing a quote (step 1/2)                    | 28 |
| Figure 48: Deleting a quote                              | 29 |
| Figure 49: Viewing quote details                         | 29 |
| Figure 50: Manage Quote Main Menu                        | 30 |
| Figure 51: Choosing option "Edit Settings"               | 30 |
| Figure 52: Editing Ivianage Quote" settings              |    |
| Figure 39: Choosing option "Settings" from the main menu |    |
| Figure 40: Managing settings                             |    |
| Figure 53: Deleting the module (step 1/2)                | 32 |
| Figure 54: Deleting the module (step 2/2)                | 32 |

# **1** INTRODUCTION

"Quote Creator" can easily help you in creating quotes for your potential customers, current customers, or even offer you other means of communication with clients.

With Quote Creator, you can send custom professional quotes and file attachments to your customers.

- Quote Creator Send customized quotes with attachments to customers via email. Quote creator could also be used for several other purposes like sending out order fulfillment information, sales estimates, or any other types of communication with your customers (see section 3)
- View Quote is used in conjunction with the Quote Creator module. The Email the user receives includes a link to your site to view the quote online (thru the View Quote module) see section 4
- **My Quotes** Users can easily navigate to this module where they will see current quotes that are available for their particular user (see section 5)
- **Manage Quotes** Allows administrators to manage quotes in the system (see section 6)

#### Several additional features:

- Setup different categories for your type of quotes
- Setup each quote creator module with different default email subjects, email message templates, and other settings
- Application can send anonymous quotes or quotes to current customers/users
- Set system in 'test' mode to test sending quotes out before actually sending them
- Upload multiple/unlimited files with each quote
- Easy instructions / help on each module
- Easily change the 'Quote' label throughout the system to something else (i.e. Estimate, Your product name, order fulfillment name etc...)
- Emails sent out include parameters which will be replaced with information (i.e. including \$(CustomerName) in a quote will automatically be replaced with the customer you are sending the quote to

# **2** INSTALLATION PROCEDURE

Since the "Quote Creator" module consists of 4 separate modules. You should follow these instructions to install all modules before you start using them.

Included in your download is a zip file (DataSprings\_QuoteCreator\_Module.zip) containing installation files:

- Manage Quotes.zip installation file for installing "Manage Quote" module
- My Quotes.zip installation file for installing "My Quotes"
- Quote Creator.zip installation file for installing "Quote Creator" module
- View Quote.zip- installation file for installing "View Quote" module

**Important**: the procedure will be explained for "**Quote Creator**" module, but you should follow these same instructions for installing the 3 other modules as well.

In order to install "Quote Creator" module, login with an account to your DNN site as a host or administrator account. Once you have logged in, Navigate to the Admin or Host menu item, and click on the "Module Definition".

|                                  | ٢  | Host Settings       | contentpane                   |
|----------------------------------|----|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| Host                             | 8  | Portals             | $\nabla$                      |
|                                  | 2  | Module Definitions  |                               |
| leftpane1                        | 1  | File Manager        | ovides a broad range of cust  |
| la Querra e                      | \$ | Vendors             |                               |
| lertpane                         | 3, | SQL                 | development / programmin      |
| Announcements T                  | 3  | Schedule            | tion.                         |
|                                  | 1  | Languages           | lanning and consulting to ic  |
| Dynamic Registration V2.0        | ٦  | Search Admin        | desian including integration  |
| Released - Monday January 23rd,  |    | Lists               | ntation and evaluation of fi  |
| Frustrated over the lack of      | 89 | SuperUsers Accounts | functional and technical sup  |
| customization for your user's    | -  | Skins               | zing bundled solutions to the |
| registration fields? Dynamically |    |                     | anization                     |

Figure 1: Installation procedure (step 1/7)

The following screen will be displayed.

|   | Administration | Module Definitions 💌 |               |   |                           |
|---|----------------|----------------------|---------------|---|---------------------------|
|   |                |                      |               | 1 | Upload New Module         |
|   | Home           |                      | Module Name   | l | Add New Module Definition |
|   |                |                      |               | 2 | Help                      |
| • | Products       |                      | [Skin Objects | 2 | Online Help               |
|   | Get Quote      | 1                    | Account Logi  | n | AI                        |
|   |                |                      |               |   | τ۴                        |

Figure 2: Installation procedure (step 2/7)

Click on the "Upload New Module" to continue installing "Quote Creator" and the following screen will be displayed.

| File Upload 🔽                 |            |
|-------------------------------|------------|
| Upload Custom Module          |            |
|                               | Browse Add |
|                               |            |
| Upload New File Remove Cancel |            |

Figure 3: Installation procedure (step 3/7)

Click on the "Browse" button and the dialog window for locating the installation file "Quote Creator.zip" will be displayed.

| Choose file                       |                        |                   |   |           | ? ×          |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------|--------------|
| Look jn:                          | 🚞 module               |                   | • | 🗢 🗈 💣 🎟 • |              |
| My Recent<br>Documents<br>Desktop | Quote Creator.         | zip               |   |           |              |
| My Documents                      |                        |                   |   |           |              |
| My Computer                       |                        |                   |   |           |              |
| - <b>S</b>                        |                        |                   |   |           |              |
| My Network<br>Places              | File <u>n</u> ame:     | Quote Creator.zip |   |           | <u>U</u> pen |
|                                   | Files of <u>type</u> : | All Files (*.*)   |   | <b>•</b>  | Cancel       |

Figure 4: Installation procedure (step 4/7)

Locate the "Quote Creator.zip" and click on the "Open" button. The following screen will be displayed.



Figure 5: Installation procedure (step 5/7)

Click on the "Add" link inside this screen in order to add the module and it will be added to the list.

| File Upload 🝸   |
|---|
| Upload Custom Module  |
| Browse <u>Add</u><br>ICustom Module - C:\Documents and Settings\gaza\Desktop\module\Quote Creator.zip |
| Upload New File Remove Cancel   |

Figure 6: Installation (step 6/7)

Select the "Quote Creator.zip" file and click on the "Upload New File" link. The installation will begin and in couple of moments the screen informing you on successful completion will be displayed.

StartJobRegistering DesktopModuleInfoRegistering DefinitionsInfoRegistering ControlsEndJobRegistering finishedEndJobInstallation successfull.

<u>Return</u>

Figure 7: Installation procedure (step 7/7)

**Note**: please keep track of any errors that appear during the installation. These errors can be helpful if your module has problems.

# **3** CREATE QUOTE MODULE

This section will give detailed instructions for all options available for "Create Quote" module.

#### 3.1 Adding Create Quote module to a page

In order to add "Create Quote" module to a desired page follow these steps:

- 1. Select the "Add New Module" radio button
- 2. Choose "Quote Creator Create Quote" from the "Module" pull down menu
- 3. Click on the "Add" link (or the arrow icon .

|             | • Add New Module   | Add Exis | sting Module | _               |
|-------------|--|----------|--------------|-----------------|
| Module:     | Quick Poll 📃 💌   | Pane:    | leftpane1 📃  | $\mathbf{V}$    |
| Title:      | Product Management <a>Products</a>                           | Insert:  | Bottom 💌     | <u>Add</u>      |
| Visibility: | Purchase Summary   | Align:   | Left 🗾       |                 |
|             | Quick Poll<br>Ouote Creator - Creat<br>Ouote Creator - Manau |          | Logout       | : Training Host |
| PRINGS      | Quote Creator - My Q<br>Quote Creator - View                 |          | bannerpane   |                 |
| ys Flowing. | Random Rounded Ima<br>Real Estate Listing Mo                 |          |              |                 |
| on          | Report Builder 📃 💆   | 1        |              |                 |

Figure 8: Adding a module to a page

The "Create Quote" module will be added to the page. Click on the arrow next to the title of the module in order to open the main menu.

| Quote Creator            |                           |
|--------------------------|---------------------------|
| 🕜 Quote Date:            | 4/16/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |
| 🚱 Category:              | < Select Category > 💌     |
| 🚱 Customer / User:       | < Select User >           |
| 🕜 Customer Name:         |                           |
| 🊱 Email Address:         |                           |
| 🚱 Notify User via Email: | Yes, Notify User!         |
| 🥝 Quote Summary:         |                           |
|                          | <u> </u>                  |
|                          |                           |
|                          |                           |
|                          | <b>v</b>                  |

Figure 9: Opening Quote Creator - Create Quote module main menu

Note: see section 3.2 for further information on main menu options.

#### 3.2 Create Quote Main Menu

This section of the document will give the definition of the "Create Quote" main menu options. In order to start using the main menu, click on the arrow next to the title "Quote Creator".

| Quote Creator      | ~   |                                  |                           |  |
|--------------------|-----|----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| 🕜 Quote Date:      | /   | Edit Categories<br>Edit Settings | 4/16/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |  |
| 🕜 Category:        | 2   | Help                             | < Select Category > 💌     |  |
| 🕜 Customer / Use   | 3   | Online Help                      | < Select User >           |  |
| 😯 Customer Name    | ᇦ   | Print                            |                           |  |
| 🕜 Email Address:   | 6   | Settings                         |                           |  |
| 🕜 Notify Liser via | ×   | Delete                           | Ves Notify Liser          |  |
| Quote Summary      | , . | Move                             |                           |  |
|                    |     |                                  |                           |  |
|                    |     |                                  |                           |  |
|                    |     |                                  |                           |  |
|                    |     |                                  |                           |  |

Figure 10: Opening the main menu

The following options are available inside this screen:

- Edit Categories option for managing lists and users (see section 3.3)
- Edit Settings options for viewing previous newsletters (see section 3.4)
- Help this user guide
- Online Help this user guide
- Print option for printing the contents of the page
- Settings option for managing settings (see section 3.6)
- Delete option for deleting a module (see section 3.7)
- Move option for placing the module in the desired part of the page:
  - o Move To leftpane
  - o Move To bannerpane
  - o Move To contentpane
  - o Move To rightpane
  - o Move To bottompane
  - Move To bottompane1
  - Move To bottompane2

#### 3.3 Editing Categories

The "Edit Categories" option is used for editing quote categories and creating new ones. In order to start editing the categories, choose option "Edit Categories" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator     | ▼      |                       |                       |
|-------------------|--------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 🕜 Quote Date:     | 2      | Edit Categories       | 4/16/2006 Calendar    |
| Category:         | ⁄<br>? | Ealt Settings<br>Help | < Select Category > 💌 |
| 🕜 Customer / Use  | 2      | Online Help           | < Select User >       |
| 🕜 Customer Name   | ۵      | Print                 |                       |
| 🕜 Email Address:  | 6      | Settings              |                       |
| 🕜 Notify User via | ×      | Delete                | Ves. Notify Liser1    |
| Ouote Summary     |        | Move                  |                       |

Figure 11: Choosing option "Edit Categories"

The following screen will be displayed.

| Edit Categories 🔻                           |   |
|---|---|
| 🕜 Category:                                 | < Select Category > 💌                               |
| 🚱 Category Name:<br>🕜 Category Description: | < Select Category ><br>< New Category ><br>Services |
|   | ▲<br>▼  |
|   | Cancel  |

Figure 12: Editing categories

The following options and parameters are available inside this screen:

- **Category pull down menu** pull down menu for choosing the existing category you want to edit or creating a new one by choosing option "New Category" (see section 3.3.1)
- **Category Name** field displaying the category name (either for editing or setting a new one)
- **Category Description** field displaying the category description (either for editing or setting a new one)

#### 3.3.1 Creating a new category

In order to create a new quote category, choose option "New Category" from the pull down menu.

.

Cancel Update

| Edit Categories 🔻  |  |        |
|--|--|--------|
| <ul> <li>✓ Category:</li> <li>✓ Category Name:</li> <li>✓ Category Description:</li> </ul> | < Select Category ><br>< Select Category ><br>< New Category ><br>Services |        |
|  |  |        |
|  |  | Cancel |
| Figure 13: Creating a new category (step 1/2)  |  |        |
| The following screen will be displayed.  |  |        |
| Edit Categories 🔻  |  |        |
|  |  |        |

Figure 14: Creating a new category (step 2/2)

Enter the category name and description inside this screen and click on the "Update" link. The new category will be created.

< New Category >

Products

•

## 3.4 Editing Settings

🕜 Category:

🕑 Category Name: 1

🕜 Category Description:

Field for entering category description

In order to start editing "Quote Creator – Create quote" module settings, choose option "Edit Settings" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator 🔻      |   |                 |                           |  |
|----------------------|---|-----------------|---------------------------|--|
|                      | ľ | Edit Categories |                           |  |
| 💔 Quote Date:        | Ì | Edit Settings   | 4/16/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |  |
| 🕜 Category:          | 2 | Help            | < Select Category > 💌     |  |
| 😯 Customer / Use     | 2 | Online Help     | < Select User >           |  |
| 🕜 Customer Name      |   | Print           |                           |  |
| 🕜 Email Address:     | Ø | Settings        |                           |  |
| 🔗 blakifu I laav mia | × | Delete          |                           |  |
| Quote Summary        |   | Move            | I Yes, Notiry User!       |  |

Figure 15: Choosing option "Editing Settings"

The following screen will be displayed.

| Quote Creator Settings 🔽   |   |
|--|---|
| 𝒞 ¥iew Quote URL/Page:   | Select A Web Page From Your Site:<br>Administration   |
| 😯 Test Mode:   | Yes 💌   |
| 😵 From / Test Email:   | yourname@yoursite.com   |
| 𝒞 Root File Folder:<br>C:\Websites\D5311\Portals\0<br>\  | C:\Websites\DS311\Portals\0\  |
| 🚱 Email Subject:   | Quote Ready - Your Site Name  |
| <ul><li>✔ Email Settings (Host<br/>Settings):</li><li>✔ Email Template:</li></ul>  |   |
| Ова  | asic Text Box 🤄 Rich Text Editor  |
| Styles Participation Participa | ragraph       Font       Size $\square$ $\blacksquare$ $I$ $\blacksquare$ |
| 🔛 Design 📑 HTML  |   |

Figure 16: Editing settings

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- View Quote URL/Page use this pull down menu to point to the page you've added the "View Quote" module to
- **Test mode** set system in 'test' mode to test sending quotes out before actually sending them
- From/Test Email define the email address as seen by the recipients of the quote (note: also used as test email when the system is set to 'test' mode)
- **Root File Folder** this setting should typically be the default portal directory. If a special portal directory was setup during the DNN installation then please specify it here (advanced users only).
- Email Subject field for setting the subject of the email message
- Email Settings this part of the screen displays your current host email settings
- Email Template part of the screen for setting up an email template

After setting these parameters click on the "Update" link in order to save the changes.

#### 3.5 Creating a quote

In order to create a quote you should follow these steps:

- Define a quote see section 3.5.1
- Define an email message see section 3.5.2
- Attach a file see section 3.5.3

#### 3.5.1 Defining a quote

The first step in creating a quote is defining the quote parameters.

| Quote Creator *          |                           |   |
|--------------------------|---------------------------|---|
| 🕜 Quote Date:            | 4/16/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |   |
| Category:                | Services                  |   |
| Customer / User:         | Perry Liu                 |   |
| Customer Name:           | Perry Liu                 |   |
| @Email Address:          | perry@address.com         |   |
| 🕜 Notify User via Email: | Ves, Notify User!         |   |
| Quote Summary:           |                           |   |
|                          |                           | * |
|                          |                           |   |
| -                        |                           | * |

Figure 17: Defining a quote

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- Quote Date enter the date for the quote or click on the "Calendar" link to choose the desired date
- Category choose the desired quote category from the pull down menu (see section 3.3.1 for further information on how to create a category)
- Customer/User choose the desired customer/user from this pull down menu or choose anonymous to create a quote for an anonymous user
- Customer Name this field is filled based on the customer chosen from the "Customer Name" pull down menu
- Email Address this field is filled based on the customer chosen from the "Customer Name" pull down menu
- Notify User Via Email select this checkbox in case you want to notify the customer about the quote via email
- Quote Summary text area for entering the quote summary

The next step in creating a quote is defining an email message for the user (see section 3.5.2).

#### 3.5.2 Defining an email

After defining the quote you can define an email for the customer (**note**: part of the screen below the quote parameters).

# Email Parameters

These extended fields can be included within your email:

C

- \$(URL) View Quote Page URL
- \$(CustomerName) Customer Name
- \$(UserID) User ID
- \$(Password) Password
- \$(TestMode) Test Mode

🕑 Email Message:

| Ва | sic Tex | t Box | 💿 Rich | Text Editor |
|----|---------|-------|--------|-------------|
| _  |         |       |        |             |



Figure 18: Defining an email

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- Email Parameters click on the "+" symbol next to the "Email Parameters" label in order to view the list of extended fields that can be used inside the email
  - \$(URL) insert this field into an email message to send a URL the user will follow in order to view the quote
  - \$(CustomerName) use this extended field inside the email message in order to address the customer by his name (e.g. if the customer's name is John and you enter "Dear \$(Customer Name)" the customer will receive an email containing "Dear John"
  - \$(UserID) use this extended field inside the email message in order to display user's ID
  - \$(Password) use this extended field inside the email message in order to display user's password
  - \$(TestMode) when the system is in test mode the administrator (or whoever is specified as the test email) is always distributed the quote email instead of the customer
- Body of the email message use this text area in order to define the contents of your email message to the user
  - **Note**: you can use the WYSIWYG editor options in order to format the text according to your preferences (only available when in "Rich Text Editor" mode)

The last step in creating a quote is attaching a file (see section 3.5.3).

#### 3.5.3 Attaching a file

Click on the "Browse" button in order to start attaching a file to the email message.

| 🚱 File Attachments: |            |                     |
|---------------------|------------|---------------------|
|                     | Browse Add |                     |
| Remove              |            |                     |
|                     | Cancel     | Send / Update Quote |

Figure 19: Attaching a file (step 1/4)

The dialog window for choosing the desired file from your PC will be displayed.

| Choose file            |                    |           |   |          | <u>? ×</u>   |
|------------------------|--------------------|-----------|---|----------|--------------|
| Look jn:               | 🚞 Quotes           |           | • | 🗢 🗈 💣 🎟• |              |
| My Recent<br>Documents | Quote.pdf          |           |   |          |              |
| My Documents           |                    |           |   |          |              |
| My Computer            |                    |           |   |          |              |
| My Network<br>Places   | File <u>n</u> ame: | Quote.pdf |   | •        | <u>O</u> pen |
|                        | Thes of type.      |           |   |          |              |

Figure 20: Attaching a file (step 2/4)

Choose the desired file and click on the "Open" button. The following screen will be displayed.

| 🕜 File Atta   | hments:                                |        |                     |
|---------------|--|--------|---------------------|
| C:\Docur      | nents and Settings\gaza\Desktor Browse |        |                     |
|               |  |        |                     |
|               |  |        |                     |
|               |  |        |                     |
| <u>Remove</u> |  |        |                     |
|               |  | Cancel | Send / Update Quote |

Figure 21: Attaching a file (step 3/4)

Click on the "Add" button and the selected file will be added. The following screen will be displayed.

| 🕜 File Atta   | chments:  |        |                    |
|---------------|---|--------|--------------------|
|               | Browse Add  |        |                    |
|               | C:\Documents and Settings\gaza\Desktop\Quotes\Quote.pdf |        |                    |
| <u>Remove</u> |   |        |                    |
|               | Can   | ncel S | end / Update Quote |

Figure 22: Attaching a file (step 4/4)

After you attach the desired file and set all the other parameters (see previous sections for further information), click on the "**Send/Update Quote**" link and the quote will be completed. The following screen will be displayed.

| Quote Creator 🔻                |
|--------------------------------|
| Your quote has been completed. |
| View Quote                     |
| Add New Quote                  |
|                                |

Note: you can attach any number of files to a quote.

## 3.6 Managing Settings

In order to start managing settings, choose option "Settings" from the main menu.

Figure 23: Quote completed

| Quote Creator      |          |                                  |                           |  |  |
|--------------------|----------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|
| 🕜 Quote Date:      | ]<br>]   | Edit Categories<br>Edit Settings | 4/16/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |  |  |
| 🕜 Category:        | 2        | Help                             | < Select Category > 💌     |  |  |
| 🕜 Customer / Use   | 2        | Online Help                      | < Select User >           |  |  |
| 🕜 Customer Name    | ٢        | Print                            |                           |  |  |
| 🕜 Email Address:   | <u>ک</u> | Settings                         |                           |  |  |
| 🕜 Notify Lleer via | ×        | Delete                           |                           |  |  |
| Ouote Summary      | _        | Move                             | Tes, Notiry Oser!         |  |  |

Figure 24: Choosing option "Settings"

The following screen will be displayed.

| Module 🔻  |
|---|
| Module Settings   |
| In this section, you can define the settings that relate to the Module content and those settings that will be the same on all pages that the Module appears ). |
| Advanced Settings   |
|   |
| <u>Update</u> <u>Cancel</u> <u>Delete</u>   |
| Figure 25: Managing settings  |

The following options are available inside this screen:

- Module Settings option for managing module settings:
  - o Basic Settings
  - o Advanced Settings
- Page Settings option for managing page settings

After setting the desired parameters, click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

## 3.7 Deleting the module

In order to delete the module, choose option "Delete" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator     | ▼. |                 |                           |
|-------------------|----|-----------------|---------------------------|
| 🙆 Qualta Datas    | 0  | Edit Categories | 4/16/2006                 |
| Vuote Date:       | ľ  | Edit Settings   | 4/10/2006 <u>Calendar</u> |
| 🕜 Category:       | 2  | Help            | < Select Category > 💌     |
| 🎯 Customer / Use  | 2  | Online Help     | < Select User >           |
| 🕜 Customer Name   | ۵  | Print           |                           |
| 🕜 Email Address:  | 6  | Settings        |                           |
| 🕜 Notify User via | ×  | Delete          | ,<br>Vec. Notify Useri    |
| Quote Summary     |    | Move            |                           |

Figure 26: Deleting the module (step 1/2)

The following screen will be displayed.

| Microsoft | Internet Explorer    | ×                         |
|-----------|----------------------|---------------------------|
| ?         | Are You Sure You Wis | h To Delete This Module ? |
|           | ОК                   | Cancel                    |

Figure 27: Deleting the module (step 2/2)

Click on the "OK" button and the module will be deleted.

# **4 VIEW QUOTE**

The "View Quote" module is used for displaying the quote to the user. When you use parameter **View Quote URL/Page** (see section 3.4) for viewing a quote and send the URL to the user link, this is the page he will land to in order to view his quote.

## 4.1 Adding View Quote to a page

In order to add "View Quote" module to a desired page follow these steps:

- 4. Select the "Add New Module" radio button
- 5. Choose "Quote Creator View Quote" from the "Module" pull down menu
- 6. Click on the "Add" link (or the arrow icon  $\mathbf{V}$ ).

|            |  | -                    |                |
|------------|--|----------------------|----------------|
| Module     | Quote Creator - View 💌   | Pane: leftpane1 📃    | $\checkmark$   |
| Title      | Quick Poll<br>Quote Creator - Creat  | Insert: Bottom       | Add            |
| Visibility | : Quote Creator - Mana   | Align:  Left 📃       |                |
| RINGS      | Quote Creator - My Qu<br>Ouote Creator - View<br>Random Rounded Ima<br>Real Estate Listing Mou<br>Report Builder | Logout<br>bannerpane | : Training     |
| owing.     | Search Input<br>Search Results<br>Simple Media   | You are here:Modu    | le Training Qu |

## ● Add New Module ○ Add Existing Module

Figure 28: Adding View Quote to a page

The "View Quote" module will be added to the page.

Note: see section 4.3 for further information on main menu options.

#### 4.2 Viewing a quote

Once you create a quote for the user and send him an email notification, he will also receive a URL "View Quote" which will lead him to the page with his quote.

| Quote Creator - View Quote 🔻   |             |
|--------------------------------|-------------|
| Prepared for:                  | Steve Scott |
| Quote Number:                  | 240         |
| Quote Date:                    | 4/19/2006   |
| Product / Service:             | Services    |
| File Attachments:<br>Quote.pdf |             |

Figure 29: Viewing a quote

#### 4.3 "View Quote" Main Menu

This section of the document will describe options available inside the "View Quote" main menu.

| Quote Creator - View | v Quote 💌 |               |           |
|----------------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Prepared for:        | /         | Edit Settings | Scott     |
| Quote Number:        | 3         | Help          |           |
| Quote Date:          | C         | Online Help   | 2006      |
| Product / Service:   |           | Print         | tes       |
| File Attachments:    | <u> </u>  | Settings      |           |
| Quote.pdf            | ×         | Delete        |           |
|                      |           | Move          |           |
|                      | concentpe | 1 C           | rightpane |

Figure 30: View quote main menu

The following options are available inside the main menu:

- Edit Settings option for editing "View Quote" settings (see section 4.4)
- Help option for accessing this guide
- Online Help option for accessing this guide
- **Print** option for printing this page
- Settings option for managing "View Quote" settings"
- **Delete** option for deleting the "View Quote" module (see section 4.5)
- Move option for putting the module inside the desired part of the screen

#### 4.4 Editing "View Quote" Settings

In order to start editing "View Quote" settings, choose option "Edit Settings" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - Vi | ew Quote 💌 |               |           |
|--------------------|------------|---------------|-----------|
| Prepared for:      | /          | Edit Settings | Scott     |
| Quote Number:      | 3          | Help          |           |
| Quote Date:        | 3          | Online Help   | 2006      |
| Product / Service: |            | Print         | es        |
| File Attachments:  | <u>@</u>   | Settings      |           |
| Quote.pdf          | ×          | Delete        |           |
|                    |            | Move          |           |
|                    | contentpa  | h             | rightpane |

Figure 31: Choosing option "Edit Settings"

The following screen will be displayed.

| Manage View Quote Settings 🔻 |                              |        |        |
|------------------------------|------------------------------|--------|--------|
| 🚱 Quote Label:               | Quote                        |        |        |
|                              | C:\Websites\DS311\Portals\0\ |        |        |
| 🚱 Virtual Directory:         | www.datasprings.com          |        |        |
|                              |                              | Cancel | Update |

Figure 32: Editing settings

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- Quote Label enter the label for the quote (e.g. "quote", "product" or anything else)
- Root File Folder this setting should typically be the default portal directory. If a special
  portal directory was setup during the DNN installation then please specify it here
  (advanced users only).
- Virtual Directory virtual directory setup for your portal.
  - note: this should be for advanced users and only in case they setup a virtual directory that is not standard

After setting these parameters click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

#### 4.5 Deleting View Quote module

In order to delete the module, choose option "Delete" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - View Quote 💌 |               |  |
|------------------------------|---------------|--|
| /                            | Edit Settings |  |
| 2                            | Help          |  |
| 3                            | Online Help   |  |
| <b>.</b>                     | Print         |  |
| e 🖉                          | Settings      |  |
| ×                            | Delete        |  |
|                              | Move          |  |

Figure 33: Deleting the module (step 1/2)

The following screen will be displayed.

| Micros | ft Internet Explorer                     | X     |
|--------|--|-------|
| ?      | Are You Sure You Wish To Delete This Mod | ule ? |
|        | OK Cancel                                |       |

Figure 34: Deleting the module (step 2/2)

Click on the "OK" button and the module will be deleted.

# 5 MY QUOTES MODULE

This section will give detailed instructions for all options available for "My Quotes" module.

#### 5.1 Adding My Quotes to the page

In order to add "My Quotes" module to a desired page follow these steps:

- 7. Select the "Add New Module" radio button
- 8. Choose "Quote Creator My Quotes" from the "Module" pull down menu
- 9. Click on the "Add" link (or the arrow icon .

|                       | Add New Module C  | Add Existing Module                     |
|-----------------------|---|---|
| Module:               | Quote Creator - My C 💌  | Pane: leftpane1 🔽 🔽                     |
| Title:<br>Visibility: | Products Auronary Quick Poll  | Insert: Bottom Add<br>Align: Left       |
|                       | Quote Creator - Creat<br>Quote Creator - Mana<br>Quote Creator - My Q | Logout Training Host                    |
| 45<br>                | Quote Creator - View<br>Random Rounded Ima                            | bannerpane                              |
|                       | Real Estate Listing Mo  | You are here:Module Training Quote Crea |
|                       | Search Input 📃  |   |

Figure 35: Adding a module to a page

The "My Quotes" module will be added to the page. Click on the arrow next to the title of the module in order to open the main menu.

Note: see section 5.3 for further information on main menu options.

#### 5.2 Viewing My Quotes

The purpose of the "My Quotes" module is to allow users to monitor all of their quotes in one place. Users will be able to see their quotes by navigating to "My Quotes" page after logging in.

| Quote Creator - My Quotes 🔻 |           |          |                       |
|-----------------------------|-----------|----------|-----------------------|
| Juote Number                | Date      | Product  |                       |
| 241                         | 4/19/2006 | Services | Project Quote Details |
|                             |           |          |                       |
|                             |           |          |                       |
| hottomnane                  |           | hottomp  | ane 1 hottom          |

Figure 36: Viewing "My Quotes"

This page contains all previous quotes for the logged in user. The user has an option of viewing the quote details by clicking on the "Quote Details" link.

## 5.3 My Quotes Main Menu

This section will describe all options available inside the "My Quotes" main menu.

| Quote Creator - My Quotes               | ,                       |                       |
|---|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Quote Number Dat                        | Edit My Quotes Settings |                       |
| 241 4/19                                | Online Help             | Project Quote Details |
| l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | Print                   |                       |
| bottompane 🧧                            | Settings                | e1                    |
|   | < Delete                |                       |
|   | Move                    |                       |

Figure 37: "My Quotes" main menu

The following options are available inside the main menu:

- Edit "My Quotes Settings" option for editing "My Quotes" settings (see section 5.3.1)
- Help option for accessing this guide
- Online Help option for accessing this guide
- **Print** option for printing this page
- Settings option for managing module settings (see section 5.4)
- **Delete** option for deleting this module (see section 5.5)
- Move option for putting the module inside the desired part of the screen

#### 5.3.1 Editing "My Quote" Settings

In order to start editing "My Quote" settings choose option "Edit My Quote Settings" from the main menu. The following screen will be displayed.

| Manage My Quote Settings 🔻             |  |
|--|--|
| 🕜 ¥iew Quote Page:                     | Select A Web Page From Your Site:<br>Quote Creator Training - View Quote |
| 😯 Enter the Quote Label:               | Project Quote Details  |
| 𝒞 Message of 'No Quotes Avaliable'∷    |  |
| Sorry, there are currently no quotes a | valiable for you!  |

Cancel Update

Figure 38: Editing "My Quote" settings

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- View Quote Page use this pull down menu to find and set the page you have installed the "View Quote" module to
- Enter the Quote Label input field for setting the desired label for the quote
- Message of "No Quotes Available" text area for defining the message user will se if there are no quotes available for that user

After setting the desired parameters, click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

#### 5.4 Managing "My Quotes" settings

In order to start managing "My Quotes" settings, choose option "Settings" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - My Quotes 💌 |                         |                       |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Ousta Number                | Edit My Quotes Settings |                       |
| 241 4/10                    | Help                    | Project Quote Details |
| 211 1/1.                    | Online Help             |                       |
|                             | Print                   |                       |
| bottompane 🧕                | Settings                | e1                    |
| L×                          | Delete                  |                       |
|                             | Move                    |                       |

Figure 39: Choosing option "Settings" from the main menu

The following screen will be displayed.

| Module 🔻  |
|---|
| Module Settings   |
| In this section, you can define the settings that relate to the Module content and those settings that will be the same on all pages that the Module appears ).<br>Basic Settings |
| Advanced Settings   |
|   |
| Update Cancel Delete  |
| Figure 40: Managing settings  |

The following options are available inside this screen:

- Module Settings option for managing module settings:
  - o Basic Settings
  - Advanced Settings
- **Page Settings** option for managing page settings

After setting the desired parameters, click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

# 5.5 Deleting "My Quotes" module

In order to delete the module, choose option "Delete" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - My Quot | tes 💌            |                         |                       |
|-------------------------|------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Quete Number            | /                | Edit My Quotes Settings |                       |
| Quote Number            |                  | Help                    | Project Quote Details |
|                         | <sup>413</sup> 2 | Online Help             |                       |
|                         | 6                | Print                   |                       |
| bottompane              | <u>@</u>         | Settings                | e1                    |
|                         | 🗙                | Delete                  |                       |
|                         |                  | Move                    |                       |

Figure 41: Deleting the module (step 1/2)

The following screen will be displayed.

| Microsoft                                   | Internet Explorer |        | × |  |
|---|-------------------|--------|---|--|
| Are You Sure You Wish To Delete This Module |                   |        |   |  |
|   | ОК                | Cancel |   |  |

Figure 42: Deleting the module (step 2/2)

Click on the "OK" button and the module will be deleted.

# 6 MANAGE QUOTE MODULE

This section will give detailed instructions for all options available for "Manage Quote" module.

#### 6.1 Adding Manage Quote to the page

In order to add "Manage Quote" module to a desired page follow these steps:

- 10. Select the "Add New Module" radio button
- 11. Choose "Quote Creator Manage Quote" from the "Module" pull down menu
- 12. Click on the "Add" link (or the arrow icon .

| Add New Module C Add Existing Module |   |                             |  |  |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Module:                              | Quick Poll 📃  | Pane: leftpane1 💽 👽         |  |  |  |  |
| Title:                               | Product Management <a>Products</a>                          | Insert: Bottom 🔽 Add        |  |  |  |  |
| Visibility:                          | Purchase Summary  | Align:  Left 🔽              |  |  |  |  |
|                                      | Quick Poil<br>Quote Creator - Creat<br>Ouote Creator - Mana | Logout                      |  |  |  |  |
| IINGS                                | Quote Creator - My Q<br>Quote Creator - View                | bannerpane                  |  |  |  |  |
| wing.                                | Random Rounded Ima  | You are here:Module Trainir |  |  |  |  |
|                                      | Report Builder 📃 🗾  | ]                           |  |  |  |  |

Figure 43: Adding a module to a page

The "Manage Quote" module will be added to the page. Click on the arrow next to the title of the module in order to open the main menu.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 📼   |  |
|--|--|
| <ul> <li> <i>Q</i><br/><i>From</i><br/><i>4</i>/2/2006<br/><i>Date</i> </li> </ul> |  |
|  |  |
| View Results   |  |

Figure 44: Manage quote module added to the page

Note: see section 6.2 for further information on main menu options.

### 6.2 Managing Quotes

In order to start managing quotes set the desired date range by using "From Date" and "To Date" input fields.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 🔻   |
|--|
| <ul> <li> <i>Q</i><br/>From<br/>Date:<br/>4/2/2006         </li> </ul> |
| <pre></pre>  |
| View Results   |

Figure 45: Setting desired date range

After setting the desired date range click on the "View Results" link and the following screen will be displayed.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 🍸 |                 |           |      |        |              |  |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------|--------|--------------|--|
|                                | 🚱 From<br>Date: | 4/2/2006  |      |        |              |  |
|                                | 🕜 To Date:      | 4/16/2006 |      |        |              |  |
|                                | View Results    |           |      |        |              |  |
| 1                              |                 |           |      |        |              |  |
| Quote Number                   | Customer Name   | DateTime  |      |        |              |  |
| 235                            | Perry Liu       | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| 236                            | Elmar Artho     | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| Add New                        |                 |           |      |        |              |  |

Figure 46: Managing quotes

This screen contains all previously defined quotes. The following options are available:

- Edit option for editing a quote (see section 6.2.1)
- **Delete** option for deleting a quote (see section 6.2.2)
- View Details option for viewing quote details (see section 6.2.3)

#### 6.2.1 Editing a quote

In order to edit a quote, click on the "Edit" link next to the desired quote.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 🔻 |                 |           |      |        |              |  |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------|--------|--------------|--|
|                                | 🕜 From<br>Date: | 4/2/2006  |      |        |              |  |
|                                | 😯 To Date:      | 4/16/2006 |      |        |              |  |
|                                | View Results    |           |      |        |              |  |
| 1                              | 1               |           |      |        |              |  |
| Quote Number                   | Customer Name   | DateTime  |      |        |              |  |
| 235                            | Perry Liu       | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| 236                            | Elmar Artho     | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| Add New                        |                 |           |      |        |              |  |

Figure 47: Editing a quote (step 1/2)

The screen containing quote parameters will be displayed where you can make the desired changes.

#### 6.2.2 Deleting a quote

In order to delete a quote, click on the "Delete" link next to the desired quote.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 🔻 |                 |           |      |        |              |  |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------|--------|--------------|--|
|                                | 🕜 From<br>Date: | 4/2/2006  |      |        |              |  |
|                                | 😯 To Date:      | 4/16/2006 |      |        |              |  |
|                                | View Results    |           |      |        |              |  |
| 1                              |                 |           |      |        |              |  |
| Quote Number                   | Customer Name   | DateTime  |      |        |              |  |
| 235                            | Perry Liu       | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| 236                            | Elmar Artho     | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |  |
| Add New                        |                 |           |      |        |              |  |

Figure 48: Deleting a quote

Once you click on the "Delete" button the selected quote will be deleted.

## 6.2.3 Viewing quote details

In order to view quote details, click on the "View Details" link next to the desired quote.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 🔻 |                 |           |      |        |              |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------|--------|--------------|
|                                | 🕜 From<br>Date: | 4/2/2006  |      |        |              |
|                                | 😯 To Date:      | 4/16/2006 |      |        |              |
|                                | View Results    |           |      |        |              |
| 1                              |                 |           |      |        |              |
| Quote Number                   | Customer Name   | DateTime  |      |        |              |
| 235                            | Perry Liu       | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |
| 236                            | Elmar Artho     | 4/16/2006 | Edit | Delete | View Details |
| Add New                        |                 |           |      |        |              |

Figure 49: Viewing quote details

The screen with the quote details will be displayed.

## 6.3 "Manage Quote" Main Menu

This section will describe option available inside the "Manage Quote" main menu.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 💌 |               |
|--------------------------------|---------------|
| 2                              | Edit Settings |
| From 4/2                       | Help          |
| Date: 💴 🍞                      | Online Help   |
| <b>-</b>                       | Print         |
| ₩ 10<br>Date: 4/1              | Settings      |
| · · · · ×                      | Delete        |
| View Result                    | Move          |

Figure 50: Manage Quote Main Menu

The following options are available inside this screen:

- Edit Settings option for managing "Manage Quote" settings (see section 6.4)
  - Important: you need to edit the settings in order to point to the pages containing "View Quote" and "Create Quote" modules in order for the modules to function correctly
- Help option for accessing this guide
- Online Help option for accessing this guide
- **Print** option for printing the page
- Settings option for managing module and page settings (see section 6.5)
- **Delete** option for deleting "Manage Quote" module (see section 6.6)
- Move option for putting the module inside the desired part of the screen

#### 6.4 Editing "Manage Quote" Settings

For module to operate correctly, you need to adjust the settings inside the "Manage Quote" module. In order to start managing "Manage Quote" settings, choose option "Edit Settings" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - | Manage Quote      | ,               |  |
|-----------------|-------------------|-----------------|--|
|                 | 0                 | 🖉 Edit Settings |  |
|                 | From 475          | 👌 Help          |  |
|                 | Date: 💾           | 👌 Online Help   |  |
|                 | <u>_</u>          | Print           |  |
|                 | • 10<br>Date: 4/1 | Settings        |  |
|                 | ' »               | 🔇 Delete        |  |
|                 | View Result       | Move            |  |

Figure 51: Choosing option "Edit Settings"

The following screen will be displayed.

| Quote Creator Settings 🔻 |  |   |
|--------------------------|--|---|
| 𝒞 ¥iew Quote Page:       | Select A Web Page From Your Site:<br>Quote Creator Training - View Quote   | V |
| 𝒞 Add Quote Page:        | Select A Web Page From Your Site:<br>Quote Creator Training - Create Quote | T |
|                          |  |   |

Figure 52: Editing "Manage Quote" settings

The following parameters are available inside this screen:

- View Quote Page choose the page you created for "View Quote" module from the pull down menu
- Add Quote Page choose the page you created for "Create Quote" module from the pull down menu

After setting the desired values for the parameters click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

#### 6.5 Managing "Manage Quote" settings

In order to start managing "Manage Quote" settings, choose option "Settings" from the main menu.

| Edit Settings |   |
|---------------|---|
| Help          | 5   |
| Online Help   | 16  |
| Print         |   |
| Settings      |   |
| Delete        | mnanet ho   |
| Move          | inputer D0  |
|               | Edit Settings<br>Help<br>Online Help<br>Print<br>Settings<br>Delete<br>Move |

Figure 53: Choosing option "Settings" from the main menu

The following screen will be displayed.

## Module 🔻

# Module Settings

In this section, you can define the settings that relate to the Module content and those settings that will be the same on all pages that the Module appears ).

- Basic Settings
- Advanced Settings
- Page Settings

Update Cancel Delete

Figure 54: Managing settings

The following options are available inside this screen:

- Module Settings option for managing module settings:
  - o Basic Settings
  - Advanced Settings
- **Page Settings** option for managing page settings

After setting the desired parameters, click on the "Update" button in order to save the changes.

#### 6.6 Deleting "Manage Quote" module

In order to delete the module, choose option "Delete" from the main menu.

| Quote Creator - Manage Quote 💌 |               |  |  |
|--------------------------------|---------------|--|--|
| 2                              | Edit Settings |  |  |
| From 17.2                      | Help          |  |  |
| Date: 🖓                        | Online Help   |  |  |
|                                | Print         |  |  |
| • 10<br>Date: 4/1              | Settings      |  |  |
| · · · · ×                      | Delete        |  |  |
| View Result                    | Move          |  |  |

Figure 55: Deleting the module (step 1/2)

The following screen will be displayed.

| Microsoft | Internet Explorer                             | <u>&gt;</u> | < |  |
|-----------|---|-------------|---|--|
| ?         | Are You Sure You Wish To Delete This Module ? |             |   |  |
|           | OK Cano                                       | el          |   |  |

Figure 56: Deleting the module (step 2/2)

Click on the "OK" button and the module will be deleted.